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BEFORE THE

I LLI NOI S COMMERCE COMM SSI ON

IN THE MATTER OF:

THE | LLI NO S COMVERCE
COMM SSION, On its own moti on,

Compl ai nant
VS.

THE PEOPLES GAS LI GHT and COKE
COMPANY, Reconciliation of
revenues coll ected under the
gas adjustment charges with
actual costs prudently

i ncurred,

Respondent s.

Chi cago, Illinois
Sept ember 27, 2004

Met, pursuant to notice, at 10: 30.

BEFORE:

Judge Cl audi a Sainsot, Adm nistrative Law Judge

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

No.

01-0707
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APPEARANCES:

Mc GUI REWOODS, LLP, by
MR. THOMAS MULROY

MS. MARY
77 W Wac
Suite 410
Chi cago,

312.849-8

KLYASHEFF

ker Drive

0

[1linois 60601
272

for PEOPLE GAS LI GHT & COKE COMPANY;

Cl TI ZENS

UTI LI TY BOARD, by

MS. JULI E SODERNA and
MR. STEVEN WU
208 S. LASALLE STREET, Suite 1760

Chi cago,

THE PEOPL

100 W Ra

Chi cago,

312.814.8
for T

THE CITY
MR. RONAL

Il1'linois 60602
for Citizen Utility Board

E OF THE STATE OF ILLINO S, by
MR. RANDOLPH CLARKE

ndol ph Street

I[1linois 60606

496

he People of the State of

OF CHI CAGO, by
D D. JOLLY

MR. CONRAD REDDI CK
30 N. LaSalle

Suite 900

Chi cago,

312.744.6
for,

I1'linois 60606
929
THE CITY OF CHI CAGO

Il1inois;
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APPEARANCES (Conti nued)

THE | LLI NOI S COMVERCE COMM SSI ON, by
MR. JAMES WEGI NG

MR. SEAN R. BRADY

160 N. LASALLE STREET

Suite C- 800

Chi cago,

Illinois 60601

312.793.2877
for The Illinois Comerce Conmm Ssion.

SULLI VAN REPORTI NG COMPANY, by
Carla L. Cam liere, CSR,

Li cense No.

084- 003637
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I NDE X
Re- Re- By
W t nesses: Direct Cross direct cross Exam ner
(None presented.)
EXHI BIL TS
Number For ldentification

(None marked.)

I n Evidence
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JUDGE SAIl NSOT: By the authority invested in me
by the Illinois Commerce Comm ssion, | now call
Docket No. 01-0707. It is the Illinois Comrerce
Commi ssion on its own notion versus Peoples Gas Light
and Coke Conpany.

And it concerns a reconciliation of
revenues coll ected under gas adjustnment charges with
actual costs.

MR. BRADY: Appearing on behalf the staff of
the I'llinois Comnmerce Comm ssion, James E. Weging,
We-g-i-n-g, and Sean R. Brady, 160 North LaSalle
Street, Suite C800, Chicago, Illinois 60601.

MS. SODERNA: Julie Soderna and Stephen Wi on
behal f of the Citizens Utility Board, 208 South
LaSalle, Suite 1960, Chicago, Illinois 60604.

MR. JOLLY: On behalf of the City of Chicago,
Ronald E. Jolly Conrad R. Reddick, 30 North LaSall e,
Suite 900, Chicago, Illinois 60601.

MR. CLARKE: On behalf of the People of the
State of Illinois, Randol ph Clarke, 100 West Randol ph
Street, 11th Floor, Chicago, Illinois 60601.

MS. KLYASHEFF: Appearing for the Peoples Gas
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Li ght and Coke Company, Thomas Mulroy, Mary Klyasheff
with McGuire Whods at 77 West Wacker, Chicago 60601

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. Can someone enlighten me
as to where we are on the joint motion to amend the
schedul e.

MR. MULROY: Your Honor, it was actually at ny
suggestion that you continued this status hearing to
today to see if the parties could work out a
schedul e.

As | told you the last time | was
bef ore you, our client feels extraordinarily strongly
that this case has to go to hearing this year.

It's a 2 or $250 mllion case that's
been on their books now since 2001, and this schedule
has been continued several times, | know, since the
begi nning of this case. The case was filed, as you
know, in Novenmber of 2001.

And we have this year produced answers
to over 900 data requests. We produced, as you know,
40 boxes of documents relatively recently and we're
now in the process of organizing them by question.

We have allowed the intervenors and the staff to
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search our attorney/client privilege |log and to | ook
at the docunents that are in this very volum nous
| og.

We | et them have access to our work
papers in connection with an audit, which sone of
them have | ooked at. We produced an enormous vol ume
of materi al. Much of it, | predicted at the time
woul d be irrelevant in connection with this
el ectronic search.

Staff, at |east, and maybe intervenors
al so want to take 20 additional depositions and
possi bly even ask for more discovery. The sanme
i ssues that have been before you and were before you
in November of 2001 are before you now. There's
not hi ng that has been formally added to this case.

Enron, which as you know, has been in
bankruptcy for years apparently is the subject -- or
is going to be -- try to be the subject of additional
testi mony.

The hedging issue is one that jumps to
m nd, which hasn't changed in three years, and |
don't think any new evidence has been raised about

464



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

that at all. And it certainly seems to me that
that's an issue, and |I've also mentioned this to you
earlier, that can be di sposed of maybe by itself.

But this conpany cannot continue to
carry this $200 mllion nunmber in its public filings
and its press releases. W need to get this case to
trial this year. And | know you've heard me say that
bef ore.

We urge you to keep the schedul e that
we have. We think it's well within your discretion
to do that. We think that the intervenors and staff
have had plenty of time to develop their issues and
wi tnesses and | ook at the additional information we
provi ded, nmuch of is not relevant.

And, Judge, we don't think, when they
haven't even | ooked at the papers we've given them
and haven't even | ooked at our attorney/client
privilege |og and haven't even finished review of the
wor k papers, that this case should be continued even
nmor e.

So I'"m sorry to say that we couldn't
reach agreement, and | urge you to keep this date for
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hearing in Novenber.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. M. Weging, what are
t hese new affidavits about?

MR. WEGI NG: The new affidavits specify
probl ems that staff has identified with the responses
we received to certain -- obviously not conmpletely
conprehensive, but certain exanples of the type of
answers we received from Peoples Gas to certain data
requests and finding docunments that would indicate
t hose answers were incomplete and somewhat
m sl eadi ng.

MR. BRADY: The answers that Peoples Gas had
provided to staff in response to data request
guestions propounded both in 2002 and 2003

Some of the documents that we found,
bot h paper and el ectronic documents, seemto be --
are responsive and provide information that would
have been responsive to those questions had that
informati on been provided at that time.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Now, I'"'ma little confused.
Didn't | deny the join motion to amend?

MR. WEGI NG No.
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MR. BRADY: No. At |east --

MR. JOLLY: No.

MR. WEGI NG: You i ndicated you did not like the
proposed schedule, and intervenors and staff did
propose a shortening of that schedule to meet your
concerns. However, the motion to amend had not been
deni ed.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. So in substance, it had
not.

MR. CLARK: Your Honor, if I may reply to sone
of the points that counsel for Peoples brought up.

MR. MULROY: Would it be rude if I got to reply
to what they just said.

MR. CLARK: As |long as we keep track of who
gets to go next.

MR. MULROY: Thank you for telling us about the
affidavits you fil ed. | don't know whet her we
obj ected to the questions that you're referring to or
not. | don't know if we were ordered to answer the
guesti ons.

We | ook forward to review ng these
affidavits and certainly help you get whatever
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informati on you want.

Sorry, M. Clark.

MR. CLARK: Counsel for Peoples pointed out,
and as you know, they produced a | arge number of
paper documents, a |arge number of electronic
document s.

And as the record reflects in numerous
pl aces in these proceedi ngs, the electronic documents
t hey produced were not responsive to any discovery
requests. The large majority of the electronics
documents that they produced were not responsive to
the discovery requests that were asked of them but
were material provided for a different proceeding or
conpiled for a different proceeding.

Peopl es' counsel indicated that they
are now in the process of determ ning what docunents
in the paper boxes they produced respond to what
guestion. Of course that will take time. I f that
woul d have been done initially, we wouldn't be at a
poi nt where we are now, where they're just now trying
to properly answer the questions.

So its the Attorney General's position
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that the discovery responses, both paper and
el ectronic, are not responsive to the questions,
haven't been --

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: M. Clarke, | don't want to cut
you off, but we've been around and around and around
on this, and we get into a m ndset here that is not
productive. You can't just sit there and blame the
opposi ng counsel .

We need to nove forward with this
case, and, you know, at some point we have to get
beyond the fault thing and nmove forward.

MR. JOLLY: Well, here's the reality of noving
forward, is that we were provided, what is it, 175
gi gabits of information at the end of July,
informati on that apparently was provided to the
Attorney General sometime in March, but for sone
reason we weren't provided that until July. So
there's that point.

But we have assi duously been trying to
put that information into a database which is
searchabl e, which we've recently been able to do

And it's an enormous anmount of
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informati on that we have consul tants, who we're
paying | arge sums of nmoney, who are reviewi ng this
data as we speak and we're continuing to reviewit.

Prior to that, we received at the end
of March 43 boxes of information in which we spent a
coupl e mont hs indexing, going through that
information and culling from that information that is
rel evant and goes to the issues in this case.

So | think that's just a statement of
where we are in reviewing this -- this enormous
amount of information that Mr. Miulroy alludes to.

MS. SODERNA: | think to that point I"'d just
li ke to say that, you know, CUB and intervenors that
we believe we've shown diligence in our discovery
deposition review and we've asked foll owup discovery
and we have instituted very sophisticated computer
software systenms to assist us in this process. And
we are really doing our best to give due diligence to
this discovery and to move the case al ong.

We certainly by no means are
attenpting to inpose delay of the case. That doesn't

serve our constituency, nor does it serve Peoples.
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JUDGE SAIl NSOT: In all candor, M. Mulroy, and
I just want to get this out of the way, | don't think
2004 is doable.
' m not comfortable with moving the
trial date, as | indicated at |ast week's hearing, to
July, but there is something that can be reached

bet ween January of 2005 and July of 2005. And | wi sh

it -- 1 thought it were possible to do the trial in

November, but | don't think it's even possible to do

it in December. | just don't think that's realistic.
However, | am not convinced that it

needs to be extended for as long as staff says it
needs to be extended. I don't even know, based on
the information that staff gave ne in support of the
joint nmotion to amend, whether May is too far out. I
don't have full graphs of that.
| don't know, | can impose a trial

date and i nmpose ot her dates, but realistically, |I'ma
little unconfortable setting a date without having
some realistic expectations about what can be
accomplished in the next few nmonths.

MR. MULROY: Your Honor, you'll recall that the
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staff has January 14th to have their testimony filed.
So even though it sounds |like there's a |ot of

di scovery that everybody has to go through, | think
the likelihood of us getting to this hearing this
year m ght be nore realistic than you give it credit
for.

This has become fromthe Conpany's
vi ewpoi nt a discovery Vietnam Every time we cone in
here, nmore questions are asked and then more answers
have to be given.

Now, we are in the process now,
pursuant to your order that M. Clark referred to, of
organi zing some of these 40 boxes pursuant to four
guestions. We're going pretty quickly on that and we
think we're going to have that done pretty fast.

But rather than do all of this
addi ti onal discovery, it seems to me, and I'd like to
suggest to you, that we start preparing this case for
trial. This is an idea that | got from you about
five mont hs ago. We haven't made any progress at all
towards preparing this case for trial.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Yeah, | don't see any --

472



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

MS. SODERNA: | disagree. | think the
di scovery process that we've been going through is
directly in preparation for trial

MR. BRADY: The production dates -- the dates
on which you've produced the responses to these
documents have al so inpacted the timng of this
trial.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Wel |, discovery al ways has an
i mact on trial, but I don't see you in a position --
in the position that you need to be right before
trial. And | do that believe that if you -- don't
forget that you all resisted having any trial date

for a few nonths there, and | had to inmpose it on ny

own.
You know, | would strongly urge -- |

mean, |'Il let you talk it over amongst yourselves,

if you all think that will do any good, but what |

i mose will probably make everybody unhappy. And |
don't want to do that if there's a way that something
can be reached that is nore accommodati ng but yet
more realistic.

If I impose a date, | don't know how
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close staff is at this point to getting its pre-filed
testimony done, for example. So if | start inmposing
things at this point, you will not be happy.

At the same time, M. Milroy, | think
you're absolutely correct, that if we don't have a
firmtrial date and if we don't work toward trial,
and that means nore than going over documents, that
means getting the depositions out of the way quickly,
t hat means getting the pre-filed testimny out of the
way, that means getting the motions in |imne
organi zed, all the things that you do when you're
ready to try a case, those things need to start
happeni ng qui ckly.

And it makes ne a little nervous to
start setting a schedule without having something --
some more concrete indication of where the parties
truly are.

This may not be productive, but I can
| eave the parties alone for a few mnutes, and if you
can't agree on dates, try paraneters.

| realize that, M. Milroy, your
parameter is 2004. And | respect Peoples' position
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on this, but |I don't think 2004 is realistic.

MR. MULROY: | heard you say that. And I'm
thinking this: They said they could have their
pre-filed testinony in January 14th. If you make
that pre-filed testinony due November 14th, we could
try this case in December, and the burden would be on
us to respond, which we will.

MR. WEGI NG: No, that would effectively cut off
further discovery in this case, because staff's
estimate is it will take six to eight weeks to
prepare its testi mony once di scovery is over wth.

If we have a November date, we have to start now, and
we m ght as well forget about any further discovery
because the staff witnesses will not have time to do
further discovery.

MR. MULROY: We have no objection to you not
putting a discovery cutoff date in at all, and we
have no objection if they want to amend their
pre-filed testinony based on the discovery that they
get through such and such a date.

We' Il do anything practically to get
this case heard this year, Judge.
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MR. JOLLY: | s Peoples stating that it's
waiving its right to file rebuttal testinony?

MR. MULROY: | didn't hear that.

MR. JOLLY: I *'m just asking.

MR. MULROY: But dependi ng on what you file, we
may not need rebuttal.

| think the point here is that the

burden will be on us to act fast, which we are
prepared to accept. And if we don't file rebuttal,
we don't file rebuttal. That shortens the schedul e

dramatically.

MR. JOLLY: To the extent that you do file
rebuttal, | think we would |Iike an opportunity to ask
di scovery questions on that, on that information.

MR. MULROY: |'m sure that you would, but I
think that since this is a 2001 case, it may be time
now to just end the testinony with our response to
your newly filed testimny that you have been
t hi nki ng about for probably a year.

MS. SODERNA: Can | just -- | need to point out
for the record just on the baseline, we intended to
meet this nmorning at 10:00 o'clock to negotiate
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scheduling issues. And we sat silent for an hour
because Peoples was unwilling to move off of the
exi sting schedule and failed to negotiate at all with
regard to the schedul e.
| mean, now we're hearing a proposal
but this is clearly not with the time line we |aid
out in our motion to amend the schedule, and all of
the issues that we've discussed and rehashed over and
over, that's not acceptable for intervenors.
So | don't know if we should take --

is Peoples willing to negotiate at this point on the
schedule? Is it even worth taking the time right now
to do that?

MR. MULROY: Well, if | haven't been clear
until now, | would |like to be clear now We need to
try this case this year. We'd like to try it in
November. The other dates to us are not inportant.

MS. SODERNA: | think we feel equally strongly
that we would not be ready to try this case this
year .

MR. JOLLY: ' m not certain that Peoples’
desire to try this case this year is the paranount
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concern that we should be |ooking towards. | mean, |
appreci ate your desire to have it done, but | think
the consi derations of what has transpired with
respect to discovery at this point need to be taken
into account.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, if there were no
di scovery cutoff and there were no rebuttal, that
woul d - -

MR. JOLLY: | didn't hear that there was no
rebuttal. And I don't think that we would waive the

right to conduct discovery of any rebuttal they woul d

file.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, if they don't file
rebuttal.

MR. JOLLY: Well, but M. Mulroy has not agreed
to not file rebuttal. He stated that they were not
going to waive it, but that they -- if they didn't

think they needed to, they wouldn't file rebuttal,
but that's far different than from waiving the right
to file rebuttal testimony.

MR. MULROY: | guess | need to see your
testimony before we make a decision on whether to
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waive it or not. | don't even know what the new
I ssues are.

MR. BRADY: Your Honor, may | comment ?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Yes.

MR. BRADY: I n preparing the staff's motion for
t he amended schedul e, the intent was that we would be
filing right around this time the -- well, at the
timne we filed the nmotion, we were review ng
el ectronic docunents. W needed to provide -- we
want ed sufficient time to | ook at those electronic
documents so we would be in a position to file our
moti on for depositions right around this week here so
that we could -- with the idea of taking depositions
in |late October and early Novenmber, which would then
allow us -- staff had wanted eight weeks fromthe
time of taking depositions to the tinme we filed
testi mony.

Soif we were to file -- with our goal
bei ng wrapping up with depositions the m ddl e of
November, eight weeks |ater would be the m ddl e of
January, if that helps you with any of the scheduling
matters.
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JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Can | ask you something, do you
need -- at the ICC, do you need a notion to file --

MR. BRADY: Yes, your Honor, plus there's
financi al considerations.

MS. SODERNA: Depositions are actually
di scour aged.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: That | know, but, | mean that's
ki nd of ambi guous t hough.

MR. WEGI NG: Formal discovery by staff nust be
done by notion, and since deps are considered formal
di scovery, it's a little bit unclear where informal
and formal discovery really split, but definitely the
deposition is more on the formal side. And since
it's actually being done at the Conm ssion's behest
and the staff does it since we're part of the
Comm ssion, that's why it's done by notion to the ALJ
and/ or the comm ssioners.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Our rules are so different from
the rest of LaSalle Street.

MR. BRADY: Yes.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Possi bly a bigger --

MR. BRADY: So that was some of the thought
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process, if it helps you at all in the tinme when we
were preparing.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: And this is quite a nmess here.

I don't know quite where to begin.

How | ong do you think it's going to
take for you to go through all those CDs and DVDs?

MR. BRADY: That's difficult to state. All |
know is the intent was -- we knew we needed to file
the notion, so we were trying to estimate how long it
woul d take at the time we filed the notion so we
could provide sonme definition for this case as far as
atime |line.

So our goal was pretty much where we
were at in |ooking at those documents. We were going
to be proceeding with depositions in |ate October and
early Novenmber and using whatever information we had
filed at that point to move forward with the
depositions.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: You know, this kind of -- |
think we touched on this last time. So your plan is
to get all the witten stuff and then do the
depositions?
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MR. WEGI NG: Yeah. They're largely going to be
| argely docunmentary depositions. W're going to ask
the witness what this means in a particular docunent,
t hat ki nd of thing.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: Well, don't you think it makes
nore sense to just start taking the depositions?

MR. WEGI NG Well, we --

MR. BRADY: | think particularly in Iight of
the fact that a lot of the documents that we received
were not actually attributed to specific data
requests, it's hard to tie it to a question to
understand how it all fits together. So part of it
is we've identified key individuals who are fam i ar
with the issues that we want to follow up on. I n
deposition we want to ask them about those
transactions and then also ask them about the
documents we've identified.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: But | don't wunderstand, you
can -- if you have nore questions of a witness |ater
on, you can ask -- you can take another deposition.

MS. SODERNA: Except that the time frame that
we're tal king about really doesn't allow for that.
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MR. WEGI NG: Once we're done with the deps, |
mean, basically it will be evidence into trial.

| mean, the idea that you would take a
dep, say, after the conpany files its rebuttal
testi mony, when you' ve only got a few weeks before
trial, I think, is not -- | mean, conceivably there
m ght be a single question or some little issue you
m ght have that you can handl e one way or other, but
the idea that you're going to be doing discovery by
the time we get to right before trial, I think is not
practicable, if nothing else.

MR. MULROY: '"'mnot sure if you're stil
tal ki ng about 20 depositions or not, but you know
t hat you have discretion to control the pace of this
case.

And to be tal king about taking 20
deposition at the end of this year just doesn't seem
to me to be productive or valuable, especially if
we're going to ask witnesses what Document A means.
Document A may be five or six years old, plus the
depositions are only going to |last three hours.

| just think that that eats up a | ot
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of time, when we can be better preparing this case
for trial and pulling the testinmony together.

They said they could have their
testi mony done January 14t h. I mean, you know, if
it's done, as | said, at the end of Novenber, that
cracks the schedul e.

And it also seenms to me, Judge, you've
got the discretion, you know, to deny the taking of
depositions, and it seens to nme the intervenors have
to make some showi ng of relevance or value in a case
that's now three years old before they launch a -- |
mean, this is a big deal, | don't have to tell you
that, 20 depositions. And we woul d expect that we
woul d have two a day, at |east, so we can get them
out of the way, which is what's normally done at the
end of a discovery situation.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: | have no idea who they're
deposi ng. |'"massumng that it's all legitimte and
not duplicative of pretrial testinony and all that.

You know, on the other hand, taking a
deposition can be a lot faster in ternms of getting
information in interrogatories. So there's that.
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And fast i s good.

Well, I"mgoing to try to | eave you
al one and work this out within these two parameters.
Again, M. Milroy, | don't think it's possible to get
it done by the end of the year; however, even My,
whi ch is what you tal ked about before, I think is
probably too far out.

So if you can devise a schedul e, and
you'd have to start working back, in the wi nter or
spring, and I mean cold spring, not May, of '05, and
pl ease try and listen to one another.

MR. MULROY: On your way out, | would just like
to tell you that trying this case in Novenmber this
year is not posture, it's something that the conpany
feels from a financial situation, public relations
situation it has to do.

Secondly, and you know this as well as
| do, on LaSalle Street, Judges say you're going to
trial on such and such, and if you conplain that you
haven't had time to read a paper or take a
deposition, the Judge says you're still going to
trial on such and such.
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And | guess | think that you have the
di scretion to order a shortened date based on this
record, and that's what we're urging you to do.
MR. JOLLY: ' m not certain why M. Milroy
continues to argue for a trial date since you've

gi ven your opinion on that.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, nmy take on it is that his
client is insisting on it. That's just my take.
Clients are entitled to opinions, if that's correct,

and they're certainly entitled to have positions.

| will take that under advisenent,
M. Mulroy, and | will -- and it's not -- as | said
at the last hearing, it's not only Peoples Gas, it's
also the people of the State of Illinois that we have

to focus on.

So | amgoing to | eave you al one for
ten m nutes. | don't knowif it will help, but at
this point it certainly can't hurt.

MR. CLARKE: If I mght just very briefly, if
we're tal king about the people of the State of
I[llinois, that's ny client. And it's certainly not
posturing for the people of the State of Illinois to
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want to understand what's happened and to want to
take the tinme to properly figure out the way to
resolve this case.

So we're not posturing either. We
want to do the best we can for -- | want to do the
best and |I' m duty bound to do the best for my client.

MR. BRADY: Staff supports the AG s statement
on that. And as you are well aware, your Honor, that
to get the best result for the people is for staff to
fully understand the transactions and the inmpacts on
t he PGA.

And as far as the period of time in
del ayi ng any refund to customers, there is a
provision within the rule that allows for interest.
So that is not what --

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: I nterest of what?

MR. WEGI NG: I nterest on the amount to be
refunded.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, that's a whol e other
issue. It's just going to give nme a headache.

All right. 1'm going to |eave you
al one for ten m nutes.
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MR. BRADY: Thank you.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: And please try to get al ong and
come to somet hing. Renmember, cold weat her.

(Wher eupon, a discussion was
had off the record.)

MR. MULROY: Let me just put on the record the
proposals and then we can tal k about it. These guys
haven't had time to get back to us yet.

We were urging that the parties nove
their testimny, pre-filed testinony date from
January 14th to December 15th. And then when we do
the -- in fact, Mary, maybe you could just read those
dat es, would you?

MS. KLYASHEFF: W th staff and intervenor
additional direct testinmony on Decenber 15th, we were
proposi ng approximately a month for conpany rebuttal,
January 17th. Sometime during the next week,
schedul e pre-hearing menoranda, case management
conference and a pre-hearing status. And then begin
heari ngs roughly February 2nd.

MR. MULROY: And the second proposal that goes
along with this is that we try to sever some of the
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i ssues that won't be added to. For instance, hedging
is a good exanple, so that we could file a notion for
summary di sposition of hedging, which maybe you could
di spose of this year, which would then certainly
reduce the | ength of the hearing.

Thirdly, it may be that we'll be able
to reduce some of our time in response, which al so
m ght be able to push the hearing up closer towards
the end of January.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Certainly, for the record, any
motion that can effectively dispose of an issue or
more than one issue is welcomed, and | will do
everything | can to see that those are adjudicated
with all speed.

| have thought fromthe very begi nning
that there's just too nuch on the table and there
must be some way of disposing of issues. Not
everything is a factual issue. And if it's a |egal
i ssue, there's really no point in waiting until after
testimony is filed and you file your post-trial
briefs. If it's a legal issue, get it out on the
t abl e now.
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MR. MULROY: And that was our plan. W intend
to file some papers |like that and we intended to file
them rather quickly in the hopes that we maybe can
come back in front of you so that you can give us
some kind of briefing schedul e.

It seems to me that we can proceed on
two tracks then, their continued discovery and your
ultimate ruling on some these issues.

As it turns out, for instance, in the
North Shore case, | think that's only two i ssues; one
i's hedging one is something else. So that would
reduce that case by half

And it's certainly a huge number here,
| think it's over 200 mllion, depending on how you
count, which would also reduce the |ength of the
hearing.

And then, if we are able to convince
you maybe that a surrebuttal is not called for and
not warranted in a case of this age, that would also
shorten the schedul e.

MR. BRADY: Staff hasn't had a chance to talk
to the intervenors, but |I could give you the third
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version of our third proposal that we've -- haven't
had a chance to run by Peopl es because we just wal ked
into the room

As you're aware of, your Honor, | ast
Tuesday when we net, the staff intervenors had come
up with a schedul e that reduced -- brought the July
hearings into May, the first week of May or the
second week of May. And we have a schedul e that

woul d be able to bring it in about another nonth

until about the second week of April.
MR. MULROY: How much time -- |I'm sorry, Sean,
does that allow us -- how nuch time have you put in

there for Peopl es?

MR. BRADY: It gives you three weeks -- let me
see, one, two, three, three-and-a-half weeks for
rebuttal testimony.

And since the way the format i s, that
we woul d be going with additional direct testinony,
staff would like the ability to respond to their
rebuttal testimony. So staff asks for a surrebuttal
and provides a surrebuttal for -- additional
rebuttal.
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MR. MULROY: How much time is that?

MR. BRADY: There is -- staff needs four to
five weeks to do its additional rebuttal and then
provi ded two weeks for Peoples Gas.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: All right. Run the schedul e
down -- by me, M. Brady.

MR. BRADY: Sure. The dates?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Yes, please.

MR. BRADY: All right. The initial direct
testi mony was January 14th. The Peoples Gas rebuttal
testimony is February 7th. The staff and intervenor
additional rebuttal testimny would be March 15t h.
Peopl es Gas surrebuttal would be March 29th, with a
hearing of April 11th.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: And you think we're going to
get all this evidence in in one day?

MR. BRADY: The week of April 11th.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. | mean, does staff
really need -- do you really need rebuttal and
surrebuttal ?

MR. WEGI NG: Staff definitely wants the
rebuttal opportunity. And to be honest with you,
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prior to that time period is also to do a little
di scovery of whatever the company rebuttal is on the
addi ti onal direct.

MR. BRADY: So we need quicker turnaround
times.

MR. WEGI NG: Yeah, | ess than 28 days.

MR. BRADY: There may not be any, but depending
on what Peoples Gas puts in their rebuttal that is
new or a -- typically a case allows for questions.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: But couldn't you just --
couldn't we just have cross-exam nation or sonething
to take the place of rebuttal and surrebuttal?

MR. MULROY: That's fine with us.

MR. BRADY: You mean essentially add direct
exam nati on?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: No, but if you want to counter

rebuttal testimony, you can do that. You don't
need -- | mean -- usually cross-exam nation suffices.
MR. WEGI NG Well, except that we had -- staff,

I know, had additional rebuttal on the existing
i ssues even before the reopening of the case. And at

some point, that information has to be submtted
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The trouble is that from our
vi ewpoi nt, every issue in this case has been kind of
reopened and kind of left in the air, because we
don't know what the nunber is going to end up on
anything is going to be.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, that gets back to ny
poi nt about if you're going to take depositions,
start taking them That's the fastest way to get
i nformati on.

| mean, |'m not saying -- | have no
i dea who you're deposing, so if you have to file a
motion, you have to file a motion. But that is the
fastest way to get things in order and to get the
| awyers informed as to what went on. It's the
fastest way | can think of, unless sonmebody else has

anot her i dea.

MR. REDDI CK: I don't know whether it's faster
but there is another idea that | think we should
di scuss. As Sean said, that staff was out the room

and the remaining intervenors did have sonme
di scussi ons, parts of which we discussed with Peoples

and parts of which we did not.
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And we certainly don't want to be in a
position of curtailing staff's opportunity to do the
conplete job we hope they will do, but the schedul e
that we came up with was slightly more aggressive.

Our focus was twofold, first to find a
cold spring date for trial, as you suggested, and
second to --

MS. SODERNA: We | i stened.

MR. JOLLY: We consulted the Farnmers Al manac.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: Well, when you live in Chicago,
it's easy, cold weather sticks out in your m nd.

MR. REDDI CK:  Well, we took that to mean early
in the spring season

And second, to retain what we think is
at this point the most important date for us, which
is the preparation of the direct, the additional
direct testinmony, which would entail completing the
di scovery, reviewing the information and preparing
the direct testimony.

So we began with those two
i mperatives, and we feel very strongly that we can't
really do the job we need to do before January for
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filing testinmony.

I n our discussions with Peopl es,
Peopl es indicated they would need at | east four weeks
for responding to that testinmony. And |like staff, we
woul d Ii ke an opportunity to respond, so we thought
two or three weeks woul d be necessary to do that.

And we told Peoples we would be
willing to squeeze any other dates. The other dates
can be squeezed as necessary.

But filing in md January additional
direct, giving Peoples four weeks to respond woul d
put us in md February. An additional two or
three weeks after that gets us early March, and we
can set trial dates in March.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: So, Mr. Reddick, what you're
saying is --

MR. REDDI CK: We figured it would be the | ast
week of March or first week of April is where it
woul d end up if we got into surrebuttal and nmotion
practice and notion in |imne and resolving those
matters and go to trial quickly.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, what was --
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Ms. Klyasheff, what was your date?

MS. KLYASHEFF: February 2nd.

MR. MULROY: So much of this depends on what
kind of information is contained in the newly filed
evidence. It may not be we won't need four weeks,
for instance, it may be that we'll need a | ot |ess.

Maybe | should urge you to see if we
can't push the pre-filed testimony up a little bit in
January. | would prefer it in December, but a little
bit closer to the first of the year.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: How about we cut off a? Week,

t hat shoul d give you enough time seriously

January 14th is a Friday, so January
7th for intervenor and staff additional direct
testi mony.

So that would raise Peoples' rebuttal
up to --

MR. MULROY: Why don't you give us three weeks,

Judge.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. So now we're | ooking at
the end of February -- or the end of January, excuse
me.
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MR. BRADY: That would be January 28th.
JUDGE SAIl NSOT: January 28t h.

So what, you had five weeks here, you
don't -- can we do this a little shorter time than
five weeks, three weeks for staff and the intervenor
rebuttal.

MR. BRADY: | f we can get the guarantee of
qui cker turnaround time than 28 days from Peopl es Gas
on data requests.

MR. MULRQOY: Beginning when? Data requests in
next year or now or what?

MR. WEGI NG Data requests to your rebuttal
testi mony.

MR. MULROY: You're going to go through nore
di scovery after all this.

MR. WEGI NG: You're going to say why and we're
going to ask you, well, how --

MR. MULROY: That's what cross-exam nation is
for | thought.

MR. WEG NG Well, if you want to renove
i ssues, the easiest way is to find out what
everyone's position is based on, but sometinmes you
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find out that the other side actually has a good base
and you wi thdraw your issue. That's happened many
times at this agency.

JUDGE SAINSOT: All right. So this is what |I'm
going to do with this: You're getting three weeks
for additional rebuttal, which would be --

MS. SODERNA: February 18t h.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: February 18th.

Then |'"m going to schedule a status
hearing, just to make sure we're all on track, for
the foll owi ng week. February 22, we will not be
here. You want to say February 23rd at 1:00, does
t hat meet everybody's schedul e?

MR. BRADY: Yes, your Honor.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Now we have surrebuttal for
Peopl es, which before was two weeks.

MR. MULROY: And should stay at two weeks.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. So we're |ooking at
March 4th according to ny cal cul ati ons.

MR. REDDI CK: Ri ght .

MR. MULROY: I|I'msorry to interrupt you, but
| et's assume that Peoples decides not to file
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surrebuttal, | don't want -- you wouldn't want to
have dead time in here. How would that work?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, would you know at the
status hearing on February 21st?

MR. MULROY: | think we would, yes.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: That's one of the reasons |
t hought --

MR. MULROY: | think we woul d.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: Plus if you have difficulty
orchestrating what's going on with discovery or not
di scovery or -- | thought this would be a good time
to make sure we're all on track.

MR. MULROY: It just seenms to me that even
under this schedule that you're dictating, there's a
shot that we could begin this in |late February,
dependi ng on what Peopl es does.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Fine with me, but I'ma little
unconfortable saying on behalf of -- as far as |I'm
concerned, you can try the case tonorrow is what |'m
sayi ng, but you know, there are other --

MS. SODERNA: February 23rd is three business
days -- you know, that only |eaves three business
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days left in February, and you won't be apprising the

parties of --

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Wait, don't -- it's okay. ' m
just saying that -- it's okay --

MS. SODERNA: [|I'ma little sensitive. ' m
sorry.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: "' mjust saying that from nmy
perspective, it doesn't make any difference. From

your perspective, it m ght be conmpletely different.

Al'l right. So then we have Peopl es’
surrebuttal Friday, March 4th.

And how | ong do we have between the
surrebuttal or how |long do you think it's going to
take, and prehearing meno and all that?

Should we mess up everybody's
St. Patrick's Day and have it that week?

MR. MULROY: Oh, yeah, | nmean --

MR. WEGI NG: But we'll be free for St. Joseph's
Day.

MR. MULROQY: The prehearing memo should be well
underway by the time of this status.

MR. WEGI NG: O we could skip it altogether.
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MR. MULROY: We could skip it.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: The prehearing meno.

MR. MULROY: Yeah. |If we file nmotions for
summary di sposition and other motions, you may not
need one. That's totally up to you.

JUDGE SAINSOT: Well, that's true. | mean, it
depends on how much of a road map | have left to --
all right, so why don't we do this --

MR. BRADY: Right now we have the pretrial memo
two weeks before the hearing.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: At the status hearing in
February, we will decide whether we're having
pretrial menos.

MS. KLYASHEFF: Currently you have the status
after the staff and intervenor rebuttal, one purpose
of which would be to see if the company plans to do
surrebuttal.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: Ri ght .

MS. KLYASHEFF: Would another consideration be
to plug a status after the company rebuttal testinmony
to ascertain if we need the | ast two rounds of
testimony, staff, intervenor rebuttal and conmpany
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surrebuttal ? What

di sappear?

a presentation to you along those |lines,

do it

don't

MR. MULROY:

Yeah,

i f

t hose two rounds could both

formally in writing.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT:

| have no objection to it. I

know how successful you'll be.

pretty ingrained in their positions

your

m ght

di fferent

to propose things for our case, but we m ght

m ght

t wo.

MR. MULROY:

It

They seem

but --

just seenms to me that that's

di scretion as well.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT:

Ri ght .

have a little fight there.

MR. MULROY:

MR. REDDI CK:

reasons.

But

What a surprise.

think that would be usef ul

' m just say

i ng you

we'd certainly like to make

and we coul d

at

for

mean, Peoples is obviously free

think staff's discovery point

obj ect.

be a good reason to have somet hing between the

JUDGE SAIl NSOT:

So we're | ooking at

the third week in February; is that

after

right,

somet hi ng

ri ght
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MS. KLYASHEFF: This would be after the conpany
rebuttal, which is currently January 28th, so |ate
January, early February.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: How about Wednesday, February
2nd, at 1:00 o'clock

MR. REDDI CK: Well, if I -- 1"Il just throw
this out. | think it m ght be nore useful |ater so
that we can have some indication of how the discovery
is going. That would only be four days after we got
the materials.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay.

MR. BRADY: May | suggest the 8th?

JUDGE SAINSOT: The 8th is fine with me. And
1:00? |I'm choosing 1:00 o'clock because on Tuesday
and Wednesday, there are Conm ssion nmeetings, and at
1:00 o'clock they usually don't have them And |
don't have the calender in front of me.

MR. BRADY: Your Honor, then are you going to
request a one-week turnaround time on data requests
or order that to accommmodate this three-week
interval ?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: If the discovery requests
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are -- one week makes me a little nervous -- are in
conformance with the guidelines that | gave you at

| ast week's status hearing, then two weeks.

Two weeks?

MR. MULROY: (Shaking head up and down.)

MR. BRADY: | guess it may inpact our ability
to include our response in our -- |I'm sorry. Let ne
take a | ook at somet hing.

The 28th and 18th, that's only
three weeks. That's fine, but I'Il acknow edge that
may i mpact our ability to include that in our
rebuttal testimony or additional rebuttal testimony.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, I"ma little hesitant
just to require one week.

MR. BRADY: Okay.

MR. REDDICK: If -- at the risk of being
greedy, if we can make it ten days, then we have some
i ndication after the testimony, if we have a status
on the 28th, that's |l ess than the response time, and
we'l |l have no idea what is happening with discovery
and we won't have another schedul ed heari ng.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Assum ng that there is
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di scovery propounded.

MR. REDDI CK: | got the strong indication from
staff that they were going to be doing that. So |
was trying to find a date to give us some indication
as to how discovery is going.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Is ten days feasible for
Peopl es' discovery, assumng the discovery requests
are narrow.

MR. MULROY: Of course it is, and assum ng you
overrul e our objections if we have any.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. So it's not 14 days,
it's 10 days for discovery requests.

Okay. So where are we now in.

MR. REDDI CK: We are 3/4 Peoples Gas with
rebuttal.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Is the week of St. Patrick's
Day doable? First week in March? First week in
March, we're tal king about status hearing for
pretrial motions, et cetera and having a settl ement
conference, or do you think having a settl ement
conference may hel p things along sonmehow.

MR. REDDI CK: The day after?
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MR. BRADY: | don't know about the day after.

MR. WEGI NG We have a status on February 3rd,
whi ch at that point we will have a better idea of how
t hi ngs are going out, because at that point the only
thing left are company surrebuttal and
prehearing-type matters.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Ri ght .

MR. WEGI NG: If we're trying to set it now.

MR. BRADY: You're suggesting setting a date on
February 3rd status hearing. What, we are going to
be going to trial, we may be adjusting the schedul e
anyway at that date.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Adj usti ng what schedul e?

MR. BRADY: The February 23rd hearing, we're
going -- | thought there was the possibility that
Peopl es Gas could -- say we don't have any
surrebuttal testimony, let's just go to tri al

JUDGE SAINSOT: We are all clear we're not
spreading this out, we can spread it in but we're not
spreading it out. | want to make sure.

| would like to have a status hearing
even if it's short, right, the week before trial
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Sois it -- if we have trial the week
of St. Patrick's Day, which is March 14, is that
good?

MR. BRADY: W th Thursday off?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: W th Thursday off for
M. Brady.

MR. BRADY: Thank you.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. So then, the week before
that -- | don't know, any thoughts about when we
shoul d have a settlement conference, before the
status hearing or after the status hearing? Does it
matter?

MR. REDDICK: | think after makes nmore sense
whet her or not we are waiting for additional
testi mony whet her everything is on the table.

JUDGE SAINSOT: So we'll have a settlenment
conference March 9th at 1:00 o'clock, and March 10th,
we'll have the status hearing at 1:00 o'cl ock.

This should be easy for everyone to
remember, they're all 1:00 o'clock.

And the trial will begin on March 14th
at 10: 00 o' cl ock.
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MR. MULROY: O possibly sooner

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Or possibly sooner, but not

| ater. It's always cold in March.
MR. MULROY: | have a suggestion, a time-saving
suggestion, which you'll like. W are intending to

file a notion for disposition on hedging for sure and
probably some other issues.
Woul d it be convenient for you to set

a briefing schedule now so we don't have to come back
in? Like when we file it, they respond in two weeks?

MR. REDDICK: If it's a dispositive, we'll need
the entire time allowed by the rules.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Which is what?

MR. REDDICK: | think two weeks.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: For a dispositive nmotion?

MR. JOLLY: Just for notions generally, | think
it's 14.
JUDGE SAIl NSOT: | don't want to give anybody

i deas but two weeks for a summary judgment notion is
kind of short.

MR. MULROY: | guess what you're saying is we
don't need to ask you for a briefing schedule, there
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iIs one in the rules?

MR. REDDI CK: There is one in the rules, yes.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: You may not be able to do it in
two weeks.

MR. REDDI CK: | understand. And depending on
what they file, if that's appropriate, we would file
a motion with you for a briefing schedule that vary
from the rules.

MR. MULROY: And maybe you could call us before
and maybe we could file some agreed motion. How does
t hat sound?

MR. JOLLY: That's fine.

MR. REDDI CK: ( Shaki ng head up and down.)

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: It makes nme very nervous to
have two weeks for a notion. It may chunk off part
of the case.

MR. REDDI CK: That's right.

MR. MULROY: W could agree right nowto
three weeks, as long as we're here.

MR. REDDI CK: Ri ght .

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: All right. Is there anything
el se here?
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(No response.)

' m going to bring this up, and |I'm
not suggesting that you do anything, but | think it's
better that | bring this up now rather than wait and
see what you do on your own.

MR. REDDI CK: Why?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Because | have not had great
success in the past along these lines. And again,
I"mnot telling you or trying to encourage anybody to
go along these routes. What I'mtrying to do is head
of f di sputes and make things go quickly and with a
[ittle | ess acrimony.

So that is my only intention is that
if you are going to go down this particular route,
these are the things that I want you to do, and I'm

tal ki ng about el ectronic discovery.

And again, |'m not saying that you
should do it, but | don't want to get in a situation
i ke we've been in the past. First of all, | want a

meeting between the | awyers and the tech people, |
mean | awyers for Peoples and | awyers fromthe
propoundi ng people and all the tech people together
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so that you all are on the same page with -- in terms
of technol ogy.

And at that nmeeting, if you want
something -- | have seen cases, and |I'lI|l give you a
cite, where alternative means to a production request
was done, which is | ess expensive, and | don't know
if that will work, but if you have the tech people
t here, you know, you can ask them

And here's the cite |I'"m going to give

you: It's Settar, S-e-t-t-a-r, versus Motorola 138
Fed 3D 1164. It's a 7th Circuit case. Il think it's
2004.

MR. JOLLY: 138 F 3rd what?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: 1164.

MR. JOLLY: Thank you.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Okay. I f your search requests,
and | know you're not going to want to hear this, but
i f your search requests are of deleted files, | want
you to draft a test run, a sanple of what you're
| ooking for. Again, make it as specific as possible
what -- and then tender the test run to Peoples.

Peopl es then shoul d prepare an
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affidavit detailing the results of searches and how

much time and noney spent with the test run. | want

no nore than four sanple questions in the test run.
Okay - -

MR. MULROY: Judge, let me make sure |I'm

foll owi ng you.

| f these guys intend to ask nore
guestions which involve for drafting with Peoples at
t hat point, we should neet with our electronic techs
and Peopl e.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: | think they should nmeet with
you before they draft the questions.

MR. MULROY: Because we have actually done this
bef ore. Let me suggest to everybody that woul d be
nore hel pful to our IT people if we had the
guesti ons.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, |I'"mnot --

MR. MULROY: O at |east some of them

JUDGE SAINSOT: Then meet with the test run
then.

MR. CLARKE: That m xed a couple issues. Aml

correct in understanding that the test run was for
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guestions for deleted files?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: For deleted files, yeah.

MR. CLARKE: But |I'mnot trying to play tricks,
I"mjust trying to understand what you're asking us
to do. The deleted -- if we ask for electronic
di scovery, we don't need a test run, right?

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: | don't think so.

MR. CLARKE: Okay.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: It's my understandi ng, given
what Peoples has said, that it's the deleted files
that are the expensive things. And the test run is
designed to see a percentage of hits, that's the
purpose of it, to see how nmuch information is used.

MR. MULROY: |*"msorry to throw this curve in,
but actually, they're both expensive to |aunch at
this point. So | think that your sanmple question
idea is great.

| would like you to consider using it
for both deleted and non-deleted files.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: If they're both expensive,
that's appropri ate.

MR. MULROY: Yeah.
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JUDGE SAIl NSOT: So --

MR. REDDI CK: " mnot sure --

MR. CLARKE: | think we were on to something
with having a nmeeting with I T people with questions
i n hand, what can we do.

MR. MULROY: That would be great. Maybe we can
do this ourselves. If you can draft questions that
are going to be simlar, then we can do a test run on
t hose one or two questions or tell you what it's
going to involve. Then if we have to come back, we
can come back. But the key things to have are IT
peopl e together. We're in agreement about that.

MR. REDDI CK: Why don't we stop there. | was
confused by the hits.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: The idea of the test run is to

see -- is just to take a sanple, and I got this from
case |l og, believe it or not, | had nothing better to
do this weekend than to research this -- no, |

shoul dn't say that. But the idea froma test run,

and I'Il give you two cases that | | ooked at, and |I'm

sure there are nore out there, is to see if by
continuing with the request, whether you're going to
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get useful information.

So what woul d happen in these cases is
that if you get a 3 percent on useful information,
we' re probably not going to go any further. I f you
get 40-some percent, that would be different.

Do you understand what |1'm saying?

MR. REDDI CK: Useful is inherently subjective.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Well, | agree with you.

But, actually, | think the better way
to phrase it is a percentage of useful information.
You may not agree on useful, but |I think it's pretty
obvi ous what woul d be just junk.

MR. CLARKE: | think you suggest a good one to
run a do documents exi st or do no documents exist.
If no docunents exist, | mean, that knowl edge is
somewhat useful, but that |eaves out the | ooking at
t he docunents that come up and say, well, they're
useful, well, they're usel ess.

| woul dn't want a whole pile of
documents to come up and then argue whet her or not
they're useful or not to see them

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: You'd have to see them
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MR. REDDICK: My point is this: At this stage,
we have fairly firm dates.

MR. MULROY: Fairly? | heard that, Conrad, you
said fairly.

MR. REDDI CK: We have a status on the 23rd to
deci de what the rest of the schedule is. So we're
not | ooking at a situation where we are talking about
taking nore time because we got so nmuch stuff.

The fact that there is only 3 percent
of things --

JUDGE SAI NSOT: That's good.

MR. REDDI CK: Those may be very inmportant
things. And if we take the burden of filtering in
the time available, I'"mnot sure of the fact that you
only got 3 percent when those 3 percent m ght be very
i mportant to cease discovery.

JUDGE SAI NSOT: \What the federal court has done
is take the 3 percent situations and make the
propounder pay for them which works in other
settings. | can go down that route and allow the
City of Chicago, the State of Illinois, and CUB to do
that, but is that realistic?
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MR. REDDICK: |'ve got a nmeeting today --

MR. CLARKE: On this schedule, no.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Is it realistic to really
expect any of you that are sitting here in front of
me to cough up hundreds of thousands of dollars or
even tens of thousands of dollars? |Is that
realistic?

MR. REDDI CK: We don't have to have that
argument now. In a case of this size, there are --
some expense by all parties, | think, is anticipated.
You're in the position of making the judgment of how
much and for what.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: Ri ght .

MR. REDDI CK: But | don't think we are at that
point now. | would rather not get into that.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: That's anot her reason why you
have the affidavit from Peoples saying how much this
costs, so that we're clear about where we're -- you
know, what would be involved.

And | haven't made a determ nation one
way or the other, but | would on that issue, but
you're certainly welcome, if that's the situation, to
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bring it up at that point in time. And again |I'm not
suggesting that you conduct electronic discovery.
What |'mtrying to do is avoid inpasses.

MR. REDDI CK: Absol utely. | "' m not suggesting
that if we ran up on one of those 3 percent
situations, we would necessarily insist on going
forward. | was unconfortable that 3 percent was an
automati c stop.

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: There are not a | ot of cases on

this. | just happened to stop on 3 percent, that was
a random

| will give you two cites, they're
federal cases, if you want to | ook at cases where

they inpose this test. Again, this sample is inposed
to determ ne in federal cases who's going to pay:
Zebul ake, Z-e-b-u-Il-a-k-e, versus Warburg,
Wa-r-b-u-r-g, 217 federal rules decision 309. And
it's a New York case, 2003 New York case.

Then here's one more: Weggi ngton
versus C.B. Richard Ellis, 2004, U S. District Lexis
15722, that's an Illinois 2004 case.

MR. REDDI CK: \What was the | ast number again?

519



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

JUDGE SAIl NSOT: 15722.

Okay.

to discuss?

(No response.)

Okay. Good. Thanks.

MR. JOLLY:

MR. REDDI CK:

MR. MULROY:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Is there anything el se we need
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|, Carla L. Camliere, do herby
certify that I am a court reporter contracted by
SULLI VAN REPORTI NG COMPANY of Chicago, Illinois; that
| reported in shorthand the evidence taken at the
proceedi ngs had in the hearing of the above-entitled
case on the 27th day of Septenber 2004; that the
foregoing 64 pages are a true and correct transcri pt
of my shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid and
contains all of the proceedings directed by the
Comm ssion or other person authorized by it to
conduct the said hearing to be stenographically
reported.

Dated at Chicago, Illinois, this 18th

day of October 2004.

Carla L. Camliere

521



State of Illinois 01-0707
| LLI NO S COMVERCE COMM SSI ON

(To be filed with the Chief Clerk)
M NUTES

Chicago, Illinois
September 27, 2004

CASE NO: 01-0707

SUBJECT: | LLI NOI S COMMVERCE COWMM SSI ON,
On Its Own Motion, vs.
PEOPLES GAS, LI GHT AND COKE COMPANY.
Reconciliation of revenues coll ected under
gas adjustment charges with actual costs
prudently incurred.

HEARD BY: Ms. Cl audi a Sai nsot, ALJ

APPEARANCES AND ADDRESSES:

McGUI RE WOODS, LLP, by
MR. THOMAS R. MULROY and MS. MARY KLYASHEFF
77 West Wacker Drive
Suite 4400
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 849-8272
for Peoples Gas, Light and Coke Company;

MS. JULIE L. SODERNA and MR. STEPHEN WJ
208 South LaSalle Street
Suite 1760
Chi cago, IL 60604
(312) 263-4282
for the Citizens Utility Board,;

522



MR. RANDOLPH R. CLARKE,
100 West Randol ph Street
11t h Fl oor
Chi cago, IL 60601
(312) 814-8496
for the People of the State of Illinois;

MR. RONALD D. JOLLY and MR. CONRAD R. REDDI CK
30 North LaSalle Street
Suite 900
Chi cago, IL 60602
(312) 744-6929
for the City of Chicago;

MS. LEI JUANA DOSS
69 West Washi ngton
Suite 700
Chi cago, IL 60602
(312) 603-8625
for the People of Cook County;

MR. JAMES E. WEGI NG and MR. SEAN BRADY
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite C-800
Chi cago, IL 60601
(312) 793-2877
for 1CC Staff wi tnesses.

DI SPOSI TI ON: Cont. to August 4, 2004, at
11: 00 a. m

EXHI BI TS FI LED: None.

REPORTED BY: Carla L. Camliere, CSR
REMARKS: Orig. to Comnm (Pages 458-521)

523



